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NNJ12438954R
Amendment 3, Page 2

Item 18, Description Amendment/Modification, continued:

A) Responses to questions received regarding solicitation number NNJ12438954R.

Question

Government Response

25

Is a separate SF 330 required for each of the six separate
areas or one SF 330 which covers all areas? i.e., - Do we
submit one SF 330 for Construction Management, one SF
330 for Project oversight, inspection, and quality assurance,
one SF 330 for Field Administrative Support Services, one
SF 330 for Cost Estimating Services, one SF 330 for Total
Building Commissioning Services, and one SF 330 for
LEED services?

The offeror shall submit one SF 330, which covers all
selection criteria areas as stated in the solicitation.
Please refer to the solicitation Request for
Qualifications, Section F.1 for content of the SF330
submittal package.

26

Section C.III. vii requires a copy of the Final
Commissioning Report for the commissions reports. Since
final commissioning reports can literally be hundreds and
thousands of pages, is the final commissioning report
required for ALL of the projects or is one example of a final
commissioning report sufficient? Also, is it necessary to
submit the entire report or enough of the report to answer
the specific requirements of project size, cost of
construction, building features, and the general construction
firms? In other words, is it acceptable to submit a
condensed version of the report as long as all of the required
information is provided?

A condensed version of the Final Commissioning
Report is acceptable. Only one example of a final
commissioning report is necessary. The Request for
Qualifications, Section C.II1.vii, has been updated to
reflect the content of the condensed version of the Final
Commissioning Report. (See Attachment 1 for
replacement page.)

B) Page 7 of the solicitation is deleted in its entirety and replaced with the attached replacement
page 7 (See attachment 1). A change bar has been placed in the right hand column of the
replacement page to denote the specific area of change.

(End of Amendment)




vii.

Attachment 1 NNJ12438954R
Amendment 3

must state if the professional was responsible for the commissioning during the
planning, design, construction, and activation phases and whether or not they
were responsible for the commissioning documentation. If not, please state why.
(SF330, Section F, block 24)

For a commissioned project, provide one condensed version of the Final
Commissioning Report for the project. (This does not count towards the page
limit.) The condensed version of the commissioning report shall demonstrate the
experience and competency of the contractor in the area of commissioning.
Content of the condensed commissioning report must include an executive
summary report that describes the purpose of commissioning, scope, list of
commissioned systems, summary results of commissioning, general building
information, team members, roles/responsibilities and commissioning process.
Documentation shall also include size, cost of construction, building features and
the General Construction firms that built them. (SF330, Section F, block 24)

(IV) Performing LEED services for design and construction projects. Experience shall
include maintenance and development of documents during design and construction
phases of the project as well as leading the effort of maintaining, gathering, organizing
and submitting the final LEED certification documentation to the USGBC.

iii.

vi.

Respondents shall include, in SF 330 Section E, “Resumes of Key Personnel
Proposed For This Contract”, the name(s) of the person(s) responsible for
providing the LEED services, including the services of a LEED Accredited
Professional (SF 330, Section E, block 12)

Firms shall demonstrate experience in USGBC LEED Registration, design credit
oversight, construction credit oversight, and preparation of template letters with
backup documentation and Certification Application. Further, respondent’'s must
substantiate the extent of their experience with their responses in Section F
“Example Projects” of the Standard Form 330. Under item 21 of Section F,
projects that are LEED certified, or have been submitted for certification, shall be
identified behind the title of the project in parenthesis as “LEED”.

Identify if the firm was a prime contractor or subcontractor and include the
percentage of work performed. (SF 330, Section F, block 24)

For each LEED project, identify the certification level obtained, submitted for
approval, and targeted for approval. (SF 330, Section F, block 24)

The description and number of LEED projects each LEED professional worked.
Were they responsible for the LEED design? Were they responsible for the LEED
documentation? If not, please state why; (SF 330, Section F, block 24)

For certified projects, provide a copy of the final LEED construction
application review and certificate received from the USGBC (This does
not count towards the page limit.). For projects not yet certified, provide
a copy of the LEED scorecard(s) (This does not count towards the
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